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From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 4:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade Litchfield; Alvin Taylor; Bryan Anderson; David Gammon; David McCary; James Brew; Jim Beasley;

John Burnett; Jon Moyle; Karin Torain; Lee Willis; Lisa Stright; Paula Brown; Richard Zambo

Subject: Electronic Filing - Notice of Service to FICA

Attachments: _Notice of Service to FICA.pdf

<<_Notice of Service to FICA.pdf>>

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Susan F. Clark

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654

sclark@radeylaw.com

b.  Docket Nos. 070234-EQ, 070235-EQ, 070236-EQ

c. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Service of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s First Request for
Admissions and First Request for Production of Documents and First Set of Interrogatories to the Florida Industrial Cogeneration

Association.
(See attached file: Notice of Service to FICA)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Pam L. Keillor

Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

Post Office Box 10967 (32302)

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654 Main

(850) 425-6663 Direct

(850) 425-6694 Fax

12/13/2007

COCUMINT RUMBIR-DATE
10916 DECI35
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of renewable DOCKET NO. 070234-EQ
energy tariff standard offer contract, by Florida
Power & Light Company.

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer DOCKET NO. 070235-EQ
contract for purchase of firm capacity and
energy from renewable energy producer or
qualifying facility less than 100 kW tariff, by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer DOCKET NO. 070236-EQ
contract for small qualifying facilities and

producers of renewable energy, by Tampa
Electric Company. Filed: December 13, 2007

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS AND
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO
THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL COGENERATION ASSOCIATION

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) files notice that it has served its First Request for
Admissions, First Request for Production of Documents and First Set of Interrogatories to the
Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association by U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail to: Richard
Zambo, Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association, 2336 South East Ocean Boulevard, #309,

Stuart, Florida 34996, richzambo(aol.com, on this 13" day of December 2007.

s/Susan F. Clark

Susan F. Clark (Fla. Bar No. 179580)
Lisa C. Scoles (Fla. Bar No. 017033)
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654 telephone

(850) 425-6694 facsimile

Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida , Inc.

M N NUMRER-CATE

10916 DECI3S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Ale



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fumished by

Electronic and/or U.S. Mail this 13" day of December 2007, to the following:

Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association
¢/o Richard Zambo

Richard A. Zambo, P.A.

2336 S. East Ocean Blvd., #309

Stuart, Florida 34996

richzambo(@aol.com

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW

Eight Floor, West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007-5201
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com/ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc., Suite 400
1101 Skokie Boulevard

Northbrook, IL 60062
KSTorain@Potashcorp.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton,
White & Krasker, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
imovlejr@moylelaw.com

David W. McCary, Director

City of Tampa/Dept. of Solid Waste
4010 West Spruce Street

Tampa, FL. 33607
David.McCary@tampagov.net

Wade Litchfield

FPL

215 S. Monroe St., Ste 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
wade litchfield@fpl.com

Bryan S. Anderson

FPL

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
brvan_anderson@ipl.com

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley

Ausley Law Firm

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302
lwillis@ausley.com/jbeasley@ausley.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Regdept@tecoenergy.com

s/ Susan F. Clark

Susan F. Clark



